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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Thomas Lee

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
11/13/2015 11/11/2015 22:53

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9062 15-397725 F15-105

Date/Time Entered
11/13/2015 16:50

Incident Summary

This occurred in a large apartment complex while Ofc. Kirby was present for an unrelated call. A family fight
broke out in an adjacent building. Kirby simultaneously heard sounds of an argument and
units being dispatched to it.

Kirby excused himself from the original call and went outside to investigate. He saw the door to apt. 42 open,
several people inside and heard continued yelling in a foreign language. While waiting for backup, a male,
2, r=n outside and yelled that someone armed with a knife was threatening to stab someone. Seconds
later another male, Omar Ado, exited the apartment and began chasingwhile yelling that he was going
to kiII Kirby grabbed Omar and held Omar's hands behind his back. Just as quickly, a third male, Mahdi
Ado, ran up and tried pulling Omar away from Ofc. Kirby.

Mahdi ignored several commands to let go and step back. Ofc. Kirby then attempted to handcuff Omar in
order to focus his attention on Mahdi. Mahdi reached around and slapped Ofc. Kirby's hand and the handcuffs
away.

Simultaneously, two more males exited the apartment and began yelling in a foreign language that was
unfamiliar to Ofc. Kirby. Kirby was unsure if these men were telling the combatants to calm down or urging
them on.

Kirby then administered a one-second burst of pepper spray in Mahdi's face to stop the aggression and take
control of the situation. Mahdi quickly stopped his actions and removed himself from the situation.

Additional officers arrived and controlled the overall situation which resulted in multiple arrests for DV
assault. Mahdi refused all offers of medical aid. He was arrested for Obstructing.

I was present shortly after the pepper spray was administered. There was a large number of people inside
the apartment and numerous neighbors had come outside. Many were yelling; only a few using English.
Mahdi and two other males were sitting on the ground as directed by other officers. In broken English, Mahdi
said he face burned but he did not want medical help.

Other than handcuffing, no other force was used by officers.

Ofc, Kirby does not have a body camera.

This use of force with pepper spray was justified and within our policy.

Sgt. T. Lee

In compliance with policy per Chief Dobrow 11/16/15.

Incident Location

* 4102 Regal ST, Suite/Apt: 47, Direction: N, Spokane, WA - : Northeast

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECbdDKPSXKOoA...

Page 1 of 5

11/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Officer Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Dark a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Small 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None Detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Mahdi S Ado
DOB: 4/11/1996 Race: Black Gender: Male
Address

* 4102 Regal ST, Suite/Apt: 42, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99207

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

a-Complaint of Pain |1 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECbdDKPSXKoA... 11/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Charges against this citizen
e Obstructing

Involved Officers

Officer Aaron Kirby - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e OC-Personal - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
OC-Personal |Yes |1 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECbdDKPSXKoA... 11/18/2015



Incident Summary

Page 4 of 5

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
11/18/2015 CAD and Reports pdf
Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To || CC Approved
11/13/2015 Sergeant Thomas Lee ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Lt. Walker: Please review this Use of force.

Recipient's Comments/Response: please review reports and remove last page if it is not needed for this

incident

11/14/2015

"Lieutenant Joseph Walker  [[Sergeant Thomas Lee

”(none)

Sender's Instructions: please review reports and remove last page if not needed for this incident

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. Walker... I've removed the page that was unrelated. Thank you.

Sgt. Lee.

11/14/2015

Sergeant Thomas Lee ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker

”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Lt. Walker... I've removed the unrelated page. Thank you. Sgt. Lee.

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECbdDKPSXKOoA...

11/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Lee's review and
recommendation. I was also working on this date and responded to Officer Kirby's call for assistance. It was
clear from the call and Officer Kirby's request for more officers that it was a chaotic and dangerous situation.
Officers were also advised somebody was armed with a knife. I find that Officer Kirby followed proper training
and SPD policy with his use of pepper spray to control the suspect and eventually detain him while he was
clearly outnumbered. The photos taken at the scene were related to the DV incident.

11/14/2015 "Lieutenant Joseph Walker ICaptain Craig Meidl ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: ready for your review
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

11/16/2015 Captain Craig Meidl IChief Patrick Dobrow ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Use of Force within policy.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Thomas Lee

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Sergeant Thomas Lee

Captain Craig Meidl

Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECbdDKPSXKoA... 11/18/2015



Incident History for:

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

Initial Type:
Initial Priority: 2

11/11/15 22:

11/11/15 22

11/11/15 22:
11/11/15 22:
11/12/15 03:

DV

#SP150397725

53:23 BY 91103 911233

:56:26 BY PCC01 1267

56:26

58:23

30:11
Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: B321

Map Page: 40
Loc: 4102 N REGAL ST #47 ,SPK -- REGAL ARMS APTS btwn E GARLAND AV & E ROCKWELL

Addr: SAME Phone: 5092181415

C483
c482

c482
c483
B327
B324

B321
1288

1166

Disposition: lE Source: 9
Police BLK: SPB4BE
Group: P4 Beat:
AV (V)

Name: MALE

/225323 (911233) ENTRY
/225323 SFCSEND
/225324  (******) SEFCACK
/225342 (911233) SUPP
/225400 (1267 ) HOLD
/225404 PISEEN
/225421 (911233) SUPP
/225452 SUPP
/225512 (911198) SUPP
/225542 SUPP
/225551 SUPP
/225600 SUPP
/225626 (1267 ) DISPER
/225626 ASSTER
/225636 (911199) SUPP
/225705 (1267 ) PREMPT
/225705 PREMPT
/225711 DISPER
/225711 ASSTER
/225742  (911199) SUPP
/225815 (82 ) SUPP
/225823 (1267 '} ASSTOS
/225826 (607 ) *ASSTER
/225827 (216 ) *ASSTER
/225828 (1267 ) MISC

B321

BROTHERS FIGHTING. NO WEAPONS. UNK MEDICS.

, Incident data pushed to folder

, Processed Successfully

TXT: OPEN LINE, COMP CAN'T HEAR ME. LOUD YELLI
NG IN BG. DISCONNECTED

TXT: VM ON 1ST CB
TXT: VM ON 2ND CB. ###
LOC: 4102 N REGAL ST #47 ,SPK,
NAM: FEMALE,
TXT: HANG UP. ON CB: LOTS OF YELLING IN BG. CO
MP ASKING FOR LE. SCREAMING HELP ME.
TXT: LOTS OF YELLING AND SCREAMING IN BG. SOUN
DS PHYS.
TXT: UNK MEDICS, NOT ADV. UNK WEAPONS
TXT: MALES AND FEMALES HEARD SCREAMING. SUBJ Y
ELLING HELP ME HELP ME IN BG.

#991 JAMIESON, RYAN

#978 SPECHT, ERICK
TXT: POSS TALKING IN FOREIGN LANGUAGE? MALE YE
LLING.

#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER
#1176 BROWN-BIEBER, BENJAMIN
TXT: NOW RUSTLING HEARD. POSS STRUGGLE. FEMALE
HEARD TALKING CLOSE TO PH... MALE YELLING.
LOC: 4102 N REGAL ST #47 ,SPK,
NAM: ANON,
ADR: ANON,
PHO: ANON,
TXT: ALTERCATION IN APT NEXT DOOR. MALE SEEN R
UNNING IN AND OUT OF THE APT WITH A KNIFE, 3 M
IN AGO. SOUND LIKE 4-5 PEOPLE YELLING. THINGS
SLAMMING AROUND IN THE APT.
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#1015 KIRBY, AARON
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#607 MEYER, RICHARD
{4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#216 WALKER, JOEY
,STEP IT UP




/225831
/225835
/225835
/225837

/225840
/225841

/225844

/225853

/225905

/225922

/225933

/225934

/225936
/225937

/225950
/225956
/230022
/230032
/230055

/230100
/230107

/230113

/230117

/230135
/230202
/230207
/230222

/230251
/230259

/230300
/230329
/230421
/230432

(244

(1267

)
)

(911199)

(973

)

(911199)

(994
(1085

(637

(1022

)
)
)

)

(911199)

(82

(978

)

)

{911199)

(1179
(991

(252

)
)
)

(911199)

(1106

(1267

(740

)
)

*ASSTER

MISC

SUPP

*ASSTER

SUPP
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

SUPP

SUPP

*ASSTER

SUPP
ASSTER

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

SUPP

*ASSTER

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

SUPP

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

CHANGE

*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE
MISC

*ASSTER

L244

B321

C351

B320

B328

B440

B322

C482

pP323

C483

L252

C352

B321

B321
C480

C353

B440
1244
L166

B328
B449

B327
B322
L166
C355

{4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#244 LEE, TOM
, RESTRICTED
TXT: FEMALE SAYING HELLO...WHEN 911 ANNOUNCED
FEMALE YELLING 911 IN BG. MOVEMENT/RUSTLING HE
ARD...POSS OUTSIDE?
(4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN
TXT: FEMALE CRYING.
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#994 BODE, CHRISTOPHER
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#1085 STONE, DAVID
{4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#637 AMES, AARON
#698 YINGER, BENJAMIN
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#1022 FAIRBANKS, LANCE
#1177 BRIGGS, NICK
TXT: ****UNK IF APT #147 OR #47****.. NOT ABLE
TO GET RESPONSE FROM COMP.
TXT: ANON CALLER SAYS IT WAS A VERY LARGE KNIF
E, UNK IF KITCHEN KNIFE OR-OTHER . B/M, 20'S,
WITH LONGER HAIR.
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#978 SPECHT, ERICK
TXT: FEMALE SCREAMING IN BG.
(4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]

#560 SPIERING, NATHAN J
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]
#991 JAMIESON, RYAN

[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]

#252 WUTHRICH, ERNIE
TXT: DISCONNECTING. NOW SUBJ TALKING LOUDLY IN
BG. POSS CHILD HEARD. NOT ATTEMPTING CB. ###
[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]

#1106 CONRATH, CHRIS

,ONE DETAINED - SEVERAL STILL FIGHTING, ONE WA
S PEPPERSPAYED AND RAN OFF

. ,UNK ABOUT THE KNIFE

[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]

#740 JUAREZ, MAURIO

TXT: RESIDENTS ARE UNK. INJURIES ARE UNKNOWN.
MALE SEEN WITH KNIFE WAS LAST SEEN OUTSIDE INF
RONT OF THE APT DOOR. ###

[4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK]

#1233 TOAL, AUSTIN

LOC: 4102 N REGAL ST #147 ,SPK ~--> 4102 N REG
AL ST #47 ,SPK

[4102 N REGAL ST #47 ,SPK]
#1243 VALENCIA, ANDRES

,UNITS SLOW IT DOWN
[4102 N REGAL ST #47 ,SPK]
#1241 FEERO, ALEXANDRU




/230438
/230502

/230502
/230511
/230514
/230516
/230516
/230558
/230559
/230619
/230623
/230624
/230631

/230636
/230645
/230703

/230732
/230738

/230840
/230857
/231237

/231355
/231422

/231433
/231455
/231809
/231854
/231934
/232020
/232131
/232850
/232941
/233038
/233312

/233527
/233534
/233541
/233649

/233930

/234004
/234012
/234017

/234052
/234052

(978
(1267

{1106
(1267
(973
(1267
(991
740
560
1233

(1179

(1267
(1241
(1179

(991
(1267

(1141
(1233
(1267

(252

(637

. (978

(1015

(1267

[

— e e e e e e e e

)

*ONSCNE
ASSTOS

*PREMPT
MISC
*ONSCNE
PREMPT
*ONSCNE
*PREMPT
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
REMINQ

MISC
*PREMPT
REMINQ

*CLEAR
MISC

MISC
*CLEAR
CALLBK

MISC
CALLBK

REMINQ
NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*TRANS
MISC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*TRANSC
*CHGLOC
REMINQ

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE

*CLEAR
SUPP

*CLEAR

*MISC
*REMINQ
*TRANS

SPREMPT
PREDSP

C482
B441

C352
B441
C351
B441
C483
c480
P323
C353

C353

C353
B440

B328
C355
B440

C483
B440

B440
C353
c482

C482

B324
C482
B324
€482
B327
C351
B328
C351
C482
B322
C482

B449
B449
B449

L252

B440
c482
B321

B440
B440

#1207 BERROW, SETH

[4102 N REGAL ST #47 ,SPK]
#698 YINGER, BENJAMIN
#637 AMES, AARON

,W/SUBJ THAT WAS PEPPER SPRAYED

[AREA]

WANT, B440,,,,,,,ADO,MAHDI,S,1996,04,10,,,,,/ /s
, 0
, UNRESTRICT

WANT, B440,,,,,,,ADO,MAHDI, S,1996,04,11,,,/1/s++

7

, PSTAT/ASST

, **CORRECTION B440 HAS SUBJ THAT WAS PEPPER SP
RAYED

,OTHER HALF HERE THAT WAS PEPPER SPRAYED

T/PCCO02

,CHK IF DIST 81 CAN COME IDENTIFY A SUBJ ON SC
ENE :

,ONE IN CUSTODY OBSTRUCTING

T/PCCO1

,DIST81 ENR

WANT, B324,,,,,, S T

[3925 N MARKET]

[JAIL] M/O

P HHEEEEE

[FOLLOWING 82 TO JAIL]
, PSTAT/ASST ‘PSTAT/VIDY

M/4.8
[PROP] '
WANT, C482,,,,,,,RADO,MAHDI,S,1996,04,10,,,,,//,

!

, PSTAT/ASST

TXT: COMPLEX MANAGER: PRINDIVILLE, SUSAN/509-7
03-2984. COMPL ADVISED BY MULTIPLE RESIDENTS O
F INCIDENT AT LOCATION. REQ TC WITH DETAILS ##
#

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY, ADDITIONAL R
EPORT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPT 1B
MWANTIIIIIIIADOIMAHDISI 19961041111111111111111
[JAIL] M/O

,ADULT MALE

CH1 #5P150397706 T/DISORD [3002 E ROWAN AV
#B , SPK]




/234948
/235006
/235011
/235050
/235227
/235438
/235447
/235841
/235905
* Kk Kk New
/000345

/000522
/000535

/000541
/000547
/000629
/000655
/000715
/000751
/001120
/001410
/001440
/001522
/001806
/001811
/002015
/002328
/002458
/002609
/002829
/003039
/005642
/005642
/010631
/020332
/020401
/022041
/033011

/033011

11

~—

—_— N e e e e e

~—

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*TRANSC
*CLEAR
MISC
$SPREMPT
*CLEAR

12/15 ***

*TRANS

*CLEAR
*ASSTER

*MISC

* PREMPT
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
*MISC
SPREMPT
*REMINQ
*NEWLOC
*TRANSC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
REMINQ
*REMINQ
SPREMPT
OK

OK
*REMINQ
*NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

CLOSE

L244
L2244
pP323
B322
B321
B320
B324
L244
L166

B324

B327
B327

B327
B327
B324
B324
B324
B322
B322
B321
B321
B324
Cc482
c482
1288
C351
C482
C351
C351
C351
B321
B324
B324
B321
B324
B324
B321

B321

MVEHIAIK7667IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
MVEHI354YBJIIIII/IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

M/5.1
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
, IN CUSTODY CITY ASLT DV

[JRIL} M/0.0
,ADULT MALE
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[JAIL]
#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER
, PSTAT/VIDY

WANT, B324,,,,,,,ADO,MAHDI, ,1996,04,10,,,/s:/s 4+
WANT, B324,,,,,,,MAHDI,ADO, ,1996,04,10,,,sr/s¢+s+
WANTIB324IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

MWANTIIIIIIIADOIOMARSI1992IO4I1111III/IIIIIII
[CAR PAPER] .
M/4.9

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/VIDY

LIC,C351,AWM4935,,,,

LIC,C351,K574416,1D,PC,2015,
MVEHIK54592]-IIDIIIIIIIIIZOlSIPCIIIII/IIIIIII

MWANT//I!I/IIIII’IIIIIIIIIII
[1]

[1]
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
DSP: 1E

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/RPT




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-397725
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence ASSAULT-WEAPON 0O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O | OBSTRUCT OFFICER o
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Thu 11/12/2015 22:53 Wed 11/11/2015 22:53 | Thu 11/12/2015 02:00
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
22:56 22:58 02:00 v 11/12/2015 | 00:53
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) : /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING, M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT
LOCATION OF INCIDENT t OCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Several

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE

#1a F B-Black/Non-Hispanic #1b
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES . | DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CHY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALITY [ ] w14
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell)
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim was Sister Offns. # 9A,36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) A-1
iD NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1015 - Kirby, Aaron
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#647 - Braun, Steven S 11/12/2015  06:35

Incident Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
ASSAULT-WEAPON

ATTEMPTED

O

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-397725

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX RACEEETH!ZIITY bATE OF BIRTH;AGE)
V-2 M | B-Black/Non-Hispanic #1b
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CiTY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY D #1d
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell)
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim was Brother Ofins. # M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT A-3

G

cone NAME: LAST. FIRST, MI§DLE XNéEX RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Ado, Omar S M | B-Black/Non-Hispanic 04/11/1992 23
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
506" 96 Light Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY 7] | 4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR -
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 11/11/2015 |22:53
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
[XlorAL JADMITTED
4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207 CIwRrTTEN| []oENIED
JUV. PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
3 ves ¥ no
DRIVER'S LICENSE [J raxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID

i

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE _ SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-2 Ado, Mahdi S M | B-Black 04/11/1996 19
HEIGHT WEIGHT {BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

601" 130 Light Black BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WHTY 7] | 4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

CHARGE LEVEL

Gross Misdemeanor

DESCRIPTION

M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING

UCR/NCIC CODE

WARRANT #

BAIL

TYPE OF ARREST
On-View of Arrest

MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR D

i
11/12/2015 17:31:46.486




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 15-397725
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE - TIME
5211003411 11/11/2015 |22:53 Spokane County Jail 11/11/2015 [22:53
ARREST LOCATION %T{g;xfm %‘:\?&% ed SUSPECT ARMED WITH
4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207 CIwriTTEN | [E]DENIED
Juv. F;AR/GRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIMENOTIFIED | NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
otitie: .
[ ves Xl no

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID

S

coD! AME: LAST. FIRST. "1 SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-3 Ado, Ayad S M | B-Black/Non-Hispanic 07/24/1988 27
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
506" 120 Light Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALTY 7] | 4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 1
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
521100310 11/11/2015 |22:53 Spokane County Jail 11/11/2015 |22:53
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
[X]orAL [TlaDMITTED
4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207 CwriTren | IKoENIED
JUV. PARIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves [x] no
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ eaxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

On 11-11-15 at about 2250 hours, | was at 4102 N Regal for a child sexual assault investigation.
While at the location, 1 could hear a lot of yelling outside of the apartment building that | was in. It

was not related to the investigation | was working on. After a few minutes, dispatch sent 2 officers to
the location #47 for a possible fight between brothers. As | was at the location, | went outside to see

what was going on.

| knew that the target apartment was in the building to my east. When | went outside, | could see
that the door was open and could hear yelling. The yelling was not in English. | also determined
that there were several people inside the apartment. | estimated there was over 6 people inside so |
waited outside about 30 yards away in the parking lot for the other officers.

While | waited, a male ran outside and saw me. He ran over to me in the parking lot yelling
something about a knife. He told me that someone was going to get stabbed. | told him to wait with
me, there was more help on the way. That male was later identified asIE He was with me for
a few seconds before another male ran out to us. BB was afraid of this male who was later




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON ] 15-397725

identified as Omar Ado. Omar began chasing afterlElElland they were running circles around me. '
Omar was yelling at B that he was going to kill him.

| grabbed Omar and placed his hands behind his back. He was somewhat compliant. He was
pulling away but not hard enough that | believed he was trying to get away. He did let me put his
hands together and | was able to hold onto the fingers of both hands with my left hand. He
continued to try and turn but just to yell atEE

At about that time, a 3rd male ran up to us. He was later identified as Mahdi Ado. Mahdi grabbed
Omar by the head and began pulling him away from me. Mahdi was yelling you are not going to
take my brother. Mahdi was pulling on Omar harder than Omar himself was trying to pull away. We
had a brief tug-of-war with Omar. | had his hands and Mahdi had his head. | told Mahdi several
times to let go and step back. He continued to pull on Omar. | attempted to put handcuffs on Omar
to control him so | could then work to control Mahdi. When | put the handcuffs to Omar's wrist,
Mahdi reached over the top of Omar as he had been pulling his head forward and slapped my hand
with the handcuffs away.

At least 2 more males had come out of the apartment at that time. They were watching but not
getting involved other than yelling. | had no idea what they were yelling as it was not in English.
They could have been telling everyone to calm down or enticing them to continue.

At that point | determined the best way to control Mahdi was with pepper spray. | sprayed him in the
face with a short 1 second burst. He let go of Omar's head and ran off. The pepper spray was a
reasonable and necessary use of force to stop Mahdi's actions and control the situation.

| was then able to place Omar in handcuffs. Omar calmed down and | was able to get him to sit on
the curb outside. A short time later, several officers arrived and we were able to take control of the
situation as there were still more people yelling inside the apartment.

Officer Yinger was able to locate Mahdi inside the apartment. | advised that there was PC to arrest
‘Mahdi for obstructing an officer. Mahdi was arrested and secured in-& patrol-car.:

| then spoke with Omar about what had occurred. Omar told me that he lives in #47 with several
family members. He stated several times that they are all Muslim. Omar told me that he was very
upset with how his sister, | EZCHIE. had dressed today. Omar explained that he had been yelling at
his sister and that his brother was also upset with her. Omar denied that there was any physical
fighting with anyone.

Officer Bode spoke with [[EE] who stated that Omar had hit her in the face during the argument.
Officer Bode observed injury tolEll face consistent with her statements. She denied that anyone
had threatened her with a knife.

Y 5 & NRER
@‘%‘/ R
658

11/12/2015 17:31:46.




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 5
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 15-397725

Officer Ames spoke with a witness, Emir Ado who told him that Omar had a knife during the
argument. He reported that Omar had threatened to kill BE) if she continued to dress like she did
today. He chased after her with the knife and stabbed the wall a few times.

Inside the apartment, Officers located a large kitchen knife. The knife was collected as evidence
and placed on SPD property. Photographs were taken of the knife impacts to the wall.

Officer Brown-Bieber developed PC to arrest Ayad Ado for assaulting his brother . See
Officer Brown-Bieber's additional report.

Il Had told me when he first ran out to me that someone had a knife inside the apartment and
was going to stab someone. He later recanted that statement when talking fto Officer Brown-Bieber.

| determined there was PC to arrést Omar for assault 2nd DV. He was arrested and booked into the
Spokane County Jail.

A Kirby #1015

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. ‘ T

11/12/2015 17:31:46.




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-397725
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed  11/11/2015 22:56
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-WEAPON | - O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMB'ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
11/12/2015 00:01

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

0]

V-1 B-Black #1b
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

506" 120 Light Black BRO - Brown .
I(;\(E:\#:(xDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STA1.'US PHONE
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION ' EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

#1d
DRIVER'S LICENSE [Jrake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [rake | OTHER ID
“ #2b '
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO | TakeEN BY [ emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN " |suicioE noTE | HOLD PLACED BY
[ onouty Founp?  []

On 111115, | responded to Officer Kirby's request to step it up (ofﬂcer needs assistance) for a fight
at 4102 N Regal #47.

When |-arrived on-scene, several officers were in the courtyard with several involved people. |
entered the house because it had not been cleared for potential victims. | assisted Officer Ames and
Sgt Meyer WIth clearlng the apartment.

| made contact with a B/F in her late 50's but she did not speak English. | contactedwho told
me she had been fighting with her brothers.

| observed redness to [EEEM eyes and a red mark on her right cheek. She said her eyes were red
because she had been crying. She told me that earlier today around 4:30pm, she was at her
families apartment at 4102 N Regal #47. Her brother Omar was yelling at her in the living room
about how she was dressed. He thought she should have more clothes on. When she refused to
put more clothes on, Omar hit her on the right side of her face. I8 was unable to tell me if it was a
slap or a closed fist punch that Omar hit her with. | asked her if the mark on her cheek was caused
by Omar and she said she didn't know. She said her family tried to de-escalate the situation and

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#994 - Bode, Christopher

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#647 - Braun, Steven S 11/12/2015 06:32

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 15-397725

took B8 to her aunts house. Later at an unknown time, they returned to the house and Omar was
gone. Omar returned to the house and tried fighting with again. IEE went upstairs and as she
was coming down the stairs, her other brother, EEEll threw something up the stairs, hitting B in the
face. She was not injured and did not know what he threw. Shortly there after police arrived.

| asked [[ZE} if anyone had a knife during the incident and she said no. There was a knife in the
kitchen with a broken handle. Officer Fairbanks placed the knife on property.

| was advised that another officer had PC to charge Omar with a felony DV charge against [KiEl so
he was not cited or booked for the City Assault - DV, he was booked for the felony.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer C. BODE/994/B320




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-397725
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

 |Wed  11/11/2015 22:53
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | ASSAULT-WEAPON O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O | THREAT
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TiME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

11/12/2015 03:36

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 11-11-15 at 2258 hrs, Ofc Ames and | (two officer unit) responded with other officers to
4102 N Regal #47 to assist Ofc Kirby on a DV call. A male caller said brothers were fighting. There
was lots of yelling and screaming in the background and people were saying "help me". There were
other people from the apartment complex reporting people fighting and a male armed with a knife.
Ofc Kirby was taking a report at another apartment nearby and responded. He requested immediate
assistance. Ofc Kirby advised he was out with subjects fighting and one subject ran away after being
pepper sprayed.

Upon arrival, Ofc Kirby had one male detained in handcuffs. He advised us and Sgt Wuthrich
that the fighting had been in #47 and more subjects were inside the apartment. We needed to check
the welfare of anyone inside.

More officers arrived and we went to #47. The front door was closed but we could hear
subjects yelling inside. We knocked and the door was opened by a male. | heard him say everything
was fine inside and it was just a family fight. There were at least 6-8 people inside. We called them-
out and three males came out and we had them sit down. Ofc Ames and other officers went inside
and contacted the other subjects.

One of the males that came outside and sat down was very agitated and shouting. He said he
had been fighting with his brother but it was okay and just a family matter. He said he had been
pepper sprayed by the officer. He repeated that he just wanted his brother to come back inside the
house. He said his brother Omar Ado was the person Ofc Kirby had in handcuffs. The male verbally
identified himself as Mahdi S. Ado (041096). | saw his face was wet. He had tears coming out of his
eyes and snot coming out of his nose. | asked him if he wanted medics and he said no. | told him the
effects of the pepper spray would wear off in 20 minutes or so and the best thing for him was
exposure to the fresh cold air outside.

Mahdi said some family members were fighting tonight. He then denied he had been fighting
with his brother. He repeatedly said he needed his brother to be released by the police and to come
back home. Mahdi would not tell me anything else about what had happened.

Ofc Kirby advised me there was PC to arrest Mahdi for at least Obstructing. Ofc Kirby advised
that he had been trying to detain Omar in handcuffs and Mahdi physically interfered with him. Ofc
Kirby pepper sprayed Mahdi to get him away. Officers Stone and Specht arrested Mahdi and placed
him in handcuffs. After further investigation, Ofc Kirby also arrested Mahdi for City Assault DV.

Officers also arrested Omar for 2nd Assault DV and another brother for City Assault DV.

See the involved officers' reports.
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On 11/12/2015 at approximately 2256 hours, | was dispatched to 4102 N regal St #47 in
regards to a domestic dispute. Ofc Kirby was on scene handling another call at a different
apartment. While enroute, Ofc Kirby stated that he was out with a DV, and to step it up.

| arrived on scene and observed several unknown males standing outside. | spoke to a male
later identified as Ayad Ado. Ayad stated he was sleeping when he heard people arguing. Ayad
exited his house and observed his brother, Omar, arguing with his sisterlEZ Ayad stated Omar got
physical with [ZEl but was unable to explain what Omar was doing. There was a strong language
barrier between myself and Ayad.

After | departed the scene, Ofc Brown-Bieber asked for another unit to stop by apartment #47.
| arrived on scene and spoke with Ofc Brown-Bieber who stated he had PC to arrest Ayad. | assisted
Ofc Brown-Bieber with placing Ayad under arrest.

See other Officer's report's for details.

Ofc C Lesser #1181
Spokane PD B327
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: | ST MIDDL éEX RACE/E‘l;HNIClTY DATE OF BIRTH//{GE
Ado, Amir S M | B-Black/Non-Hispanic 10/25/1997 18
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 4102 N Regal Street #47, Spokane, WA 99207 _ (509) 218-1415--
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 218-1415, (Cell) (509) 990-3306

= . . .
On 11/11/15 around 2258 hours Ofc. B. Yinger and | were working as a two-officer patrol unit,
and dispatched to 4102 N. Regal #47 reference the report of a large fight occurring at the location. '
Ofc. A. Kirby had been the first officer to arrive on scene, and almost immediately he requested
several more units for assistance.

Dispatch received numerous calls on the altercation, and it was reported that there was a
subject involved who was armed with a large kitchen knife. Ofc. Kirby stated he had one subject
detained on scene, and he pepper sprayed another subject who subsequently ran off.

Ofc. Yinger and | arrived on scene, and were tasked with making contact at the apartment.
Ofc. Yinger and | knocked on the front door of the residence, and eventually had several male
subjects exit the apartment and take a seat on the ground just outside the front door.

It appeared that there was a large family all living together at the residence, and almost all of
them were involved in a large fight. It should be noted that very few of these subjects spoke much /
any English, and were discovered to be originally from Libya.

| could see several females still inside the residence after these males were removed, and the
females were all crying and looked very upset. | eventually entered the apartment with a few other
officers to clear the apartment, and found three females and one other male inside.

| contacted the male, who spoke fairly decent English and was identified as Amir S. Ado
(102597). Amir confirmed that he lives at the location with his entire family, which consists of his two
parents, his four brothers, and his two sisters. Amir told me that the family is "Muslim,” and the fight
involved some family issues regarding their culture.

Amir said that earlier in the day around 1600 hours his brother Omer Ado, got extremely upset
with his sister [IE3 Amir explained that Omer was mad because [ was wearing some
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clothing, which was in-appropriate relating to their Muslim culture and offensive for the family.

Amir told me that Omer confronted EE8) about her choice of clothing, and she basically
advised him to mind his own business. Amir informed me that this caused Omer to become very
angry, and Omer attempted to fight several people at the residence during the earlier confrontation.

Amir verified that nothing physical occurred during the first altercation, however Omer never
calmed down and was still angry. Amir advised me that he sleeps upstairs at the residence, and in
the same room with two of his other brothers who he identified as Ayad Ado and Mahdi Ado.

Amir stated that his sister [EEl also sleeps upstairs, along with his parents. Amir claimed that
almost all of his family was in bed upstairs inside the residence, and attempting to go to sleep. Amir
confirmed that Omer was awake, and he was downstairs in the living room and still very angry about
what 8 had been wearing.

Amir said that he was not sure if Omer was drinking alcohol, but he continued to be upset and
out of control. Amir explained that around 2100 hours his brother Atif Ado arrived home from work,
and Omer began telling BB} what I had been wearing and what occurred. S

Amir advised me that Omer was able to convince [} to also be angry with [EBl and then the
two started screaming atlEZZl as they were downstairs. Amir told me that everyone in the family was
just trying to ignore Omer and 28 but at some point they started walking up the stairs while
threatening to kill [EEY if she dressed that way again.

Amir informed me that as soon as Omer and BB began walking up the stairs, he and his
brothers Ayad and Mahdi got out of bed and stopped them from coming up any further. Amir said
the brothers were all yelling for Omer andEZBlto be quiet, and just go back downstairs.

Amir explained that Omer and [l refused to calm down and go back downstairs, and began
trying to fight with all of the brothers. Amir stated his mother eventually came out of her bedroom
and told Omer and Atif to stop, however they were disrespectful to their mother as well.

Amir told me[EZE) also came out into the hallway, and the altercation escalated to a large
altercation. Amir was telling me that all of the brothers were fighting, but he was having a hard time
verifying all of the specifics of the fight where all the brothers were involved.

Amir vaguely described a large argument, which lead into some pushing and some punching
occurring between the brothers. Amir said [EfE] was also briefly involved, until started throwing
items from the living room towards all of them on the stairwell.

Amir then advised me that at some point during the altercation Omer went downstairs, and
apparently secured a large butcher knife from the kitchen. Amir stated everyone quickly retreated
upstairs when Omer approached with the large knife, and as he was walking up the stairs he began
repeating his threats towards [ZER

Amir confirmed Omer was threatening to kill [ as he was walking up the stairs holding the
knife, and saying if she wore the in-appropriate clothing once again he would kill her. Amir verified
Omer was also stabbing the knife into the dry wall on the stairwell while threatening 8 and telling
all of the brothers he was not scared of them. ‘

Amir explained that this is when he became concerned, and called 911 on his cell phone.
Amir said [[BZJ also got on her phone, and called an uncle identified as "Sheikh-Den" who lives in a
different apartment in the complex for help. Amir told me this uncle immediately rushed over to their

-
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apartment, and removed Omer and [EZ81

Amir claimed that the uncle then locked Omer and B out of the apartment, and this was
about the same time Police arrived on scene. | then observed fresh knife marks in the dry wall on
the walls of the stairwell, and other officers on scene advised me they found the knife somewhere
downstairs with dry wall residue on it.

Ofc. Kirby had detained Omer when he arrived on scene, and | went outside to contact all of
the other officers who interviewed people regarding the incident. It was then determined there was
probable cause to arrest / charge Omer for Assault 2nd Degree DV, and Sgt. E. Wuthrich was
advised of the situation / incident.

Ofc. Kirby transported / booked Omer into jail, and Cpl. N. Spiering took photographs. See all
other officers reports for further on this incident.

. T certify (er declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct (RCW
9A.72.085) .

Senior Patrol Officer A.J. Ames #637 - Spokane Police Department -
Unit B440

Date: 11/12/15 Place: Spokane, Washington Signature: /s/ Ofc. A.J.
Ames #637

aames@spokanepolice.org
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On 11/11/15 at 2257 hours | was dispatched to 4102 N. Regal St. #47 for a report of a 911 hangup
call. Dispatch advised they had received a call from that address and could hear people yelling and
screaming for help in the background. Prior to my arrival Ofc. Kirby arrived on-scene and requested
that other units expedite their response. Other callers said one of the parties involved in the incident
was armed with a knife.

When | arrived Ofc. Kirby directed me to interview a male standing in the parking lot of the apartment
complex. | asked that male, later identified as to step to my car and he agreed to do so.
Since EEBwas apparently involved in an altercation involving a knife, | patted him down to check him
for weapons. Finding no weapons on his person, | had him sit on the front of my car while |
interviewed him.

EZprovided the following information: He and his family had moved to Spokane from Egypt about 3
months ago. They were originally from Libya and had been brought here by World Relief. [ had
gotten a job working as a cook at Gonzaga University. On 11/11/15 at 1600 hours[EE}left for work.
He finished work at 2130 hours and got a ride home with a friend. When he arrived home and
entered his residence at 4102 N. Regal St. #47, he saw his brothers Omar Ado and Ayad Ado
fighting inside.

ERintervened and asked them why they were fighting. Ayad then hitElon the head with a
flowerpot and also hit [ZE]on [EEZR left arm with the flowerpot. B got Omar to go outside to get
away from the argument. EBlthen went outside and Ayad followed. The argument continued
outside until police arrived. Ef]showed me a swollen area on his left arm, which he said was
caused when Ayad hit him with the flowerpot. Cpl. Spiering responded and photographed
injuries. Cpl. Spiering also photographed the inside of 4102 N. Regal St. #47 and observed a
flowerpot lying on the floor on the landing. He photographed that flowerpot as well.

Later that night | returned to 4102 N. Regal St. and found Ayad standing in the parking lot. He
approached me and asked what was going on. | asked him what had happened that night and he

%idand Omar had gotten in a fight. Ayad said he had split up the fight but denied ever hitting
#1a '

Based on IEEM statement that Ayad had hit him with a flowerpot, the flowerpot lying on the floor in
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the apartment, and the marks on [EZEl arm, | determined there was probable cause to arrest Ayad
for city assault DV. | placed Ayad under arrest for that charge, transported him to booking, and
issued him a citation for that charge.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Ofc. Brown-Bieber #1176/B324

S
11/12/2015 17:31:20.824




